

Jim Betts
Planning Secretary
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
12 Darcy Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

Attn: Shiraz Ahmed

21 December 2021

Dear Mr Ahmed

New Primary School for Leppington (SSD 9476): Submission Operational Plant Noise Monitoring in accordance with Condition E8

I refer to New Primary School for Leppington approved on the 18th June 2020.

In accordance, with condition E8 of the Development Consent, the following document has been submitted to the Planning Secretary for information:

- SSD 9476 – E8 – Out of Hours Noise Emission Assessment of Hall - Northrop
- SSD 9476 - E8 - Operational Noise Limits - Northrop

The document has been reviewed internally by myself and the Compliance Team.

Department of Education therefore submits the above document to the Planning Secretary for information.

Yours sincerely

Jim Lewis 22/12/2021

Jim Lewis
Project Director
Schools Infrastructure NSW

